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Laub, Daniel M.

From: Richard Johnson <richard.johnson@glastonbury-ct.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 3:55 PM
To: Laub, Daniel M.
Cc: Fisher, Christopher
Subject: Communication Tower

Attorney Laub, 
 
Per our discussion of Friday afternoon, the public information hearing scheduled in Glastonbury for tomorrow evening – 
Tuesday, January 24th – is postponed.  I understand you will coordinate a new balloon float with advance notice so 
property owners can view. 
 
Additional information will also be forwarded for posting to the Town web site. 
 
A new public information hearing can be scheduled over coming weeks; however, please note the Town Council will 
have a busy month of February with budget workshops and zoning hearings. 
 
Can you confirm back to me the general schedule you expect so that plans can be reasonably reviewed as possible?  I 
assume you will waive any time limits under applicable general statutes for the informal community review process. 
 
Many thanks. 
 
 
Richard 
 
Richard J. Johnson 
Town Manager 
Town of Glastonbury 
2155 Main Street 
P. O. Box 6523 
Glastonbury, CT 06033-6523 
Phone:  (860) 652-7500 
Fax:  (860) 652-7505 
e-mail: Richard.johnson@glastonbury-ct.gov 
 
 

 
"This communication, along with any documents, files, or attachments, is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and 
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of any information contained in 
or attached to this communications is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the original 
communication and its attachments without reading, printing, or saving in any manner." 

 
Please consider the environment before printing a copy of this email. 
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Laub, Daniel M.

From: Laub, Daniel M.
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 9:22 AM
To: richard.johnson@glastonbury-ct.gov
Subject: Eco-site

Good morning Richard, 
 
Following up with you as Eco-site is looking to move ahead again with the consultation for the proposed 
wireless site.  I'd like to plan out with you next steps including notice, balloon float and public information 
session and best timing for you and town officials. I'm out of the office today but will be checking emails and if 
there's a good time to have a call tomorrow or Monday your time would be appreciated.  
 
Best regards, 
Dan 
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Laub, Daniel M.

From: Richard Johnson <richard.johnson@glastonbury-ct.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 10:39 AM
To: Laub, Daniel M.
Subject: Communication Tower

Dan, 
  
I wanted to confirm - the public hearing is now formally scheduled for 8:00 PM on Tuesday, August 1, 2017 at 
Glastonbury Town Hall, 2155 Main Street. 
  
If you need any technology for slides, etc., please let me know and I'll make arrangements accordingly. 
  
If anything changes or you want to discuss, please let me know. 
  
  
Richard 
  
Richard J. Johnson 
Town Manager 
Town of Glastonbury 
P. O. Box 6523 
2155 Main Street 
Glastonbury, CT 06033 
e-mail richard.johnson@glastonbury-ct.gov 
telephone 860.652.7500 
fax 860.652-7505 
  
 

 
"This communication, along with any documents, files, or attachments, is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and 
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of any information contained in 
or attached to this communications is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the original 
communication and its attachments without reading, printing, or saving in any manner." 

 
Please consider the environment before printing a copy of this email. 



TOWN OF GLASTONBURY

PUBLIC INFORMATION HEARING

COMMUNICATION TOWER

August 1, 2017

The Town Council will hold a Public Information Hearing at 8:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 
August 1,  2017 in the Council Chambers of Town Hall, 2155 Main Street, to hear a 
presentation and receive public comment on the proposed location of a 150 foot 
communication tower at property located at 63 Woodland Street.

A balloon float is scheduled for 8:00 a.m. to 12 noon on Tuesday, July 18, 2017.  In the 
event of unsuitable weather, the balloon float will be rescheduled for July 20th or 21st.

The Technical Report prepared by Eco-Site and T-Mobile is posted to the Town web site 
at www.glastonbury-ct.gov – “Community News”. 

Updates will also be posted to the Town’s web site.
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NOTICE 
 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Section 16-50l(g) of the Connecticut General Statutes, of a public information 
meeting to be held at Glastonbury Town Hall, Council Chambers, located at 2155 Main Street, Glastonbury CT, 
06033 on Tuesday, January 24, 2017 scheduled for 8:00 pm.  The public information meeting will be in furtherance 
of a technical report on file with the Town of Glastonbury for a proposal by Eco-Site to construct a wireless 
telecommunications tower facility (the “Facility”) at 63 Woodland Street, Glastonbury owned by Paul J. Cavanna 
(the “Property”).  The tower is proposed to extend to an overall height of 150’ above grade.  The Facility is proposed 
to allow T-Mobile, the anchor tenant, to provide wireless service in this area of Glastonbury.  At the meeting, Eco-
Site representatives will discuss the need for the facility, the location of existing surrounding facilities, identify the 
proposed site under consideration, list other sites or areas considered and rejected, and identify the potential 
environmental effects of the proposed facility including visibility of the tower Facility.  This public informational 
meeting is being conducted at the request of the Town of Glastonbury in advance of a formal application to be filed 
with the State of Connecticut Siting Council which has jurisdiction over wireless tower facilities.   
  


